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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 10:34 AM
To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Amber with insect inclusion from Königsberg, Germany

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this is 
your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Amber with insect inclusion from Königsberg, Germany
- Azurite and Malachite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia
- Hematite from (Veta Grande Claim), Arizona
- Creedite from Mina Navidad, Mexico
- Fluorite from Xianghualing-Xianghuapu Mines, China
- Pyrite in Calcite from Furnace Brook, Franklin, New Jersey
- Datolite with Hedenbergite internal phantoms from Bor Pit, Dalnegorsk, Russia
- Wardite on Siderite from Big Fish River, Canada
- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz (rare matrix specimen) from Ouro Preto, Brazil
- Zircon from Skarregergbukta, Norway

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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